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MEMORANDUM

TO: 

Mayor and City Council
FROM: 
Alice Wakefield, 

Director of Community Development

DATE:
September 10, 2014
SUBJECT:
Tree Planting and Replacement Master Plan 2004-2015 - Amendment
Staff is requesting that the Tree Care Planting and Replacement Master Plan be amend to include the following sites:

1) Stormwater Wetland BMP’s for Roswell Area Park - $20,000

2) Water Treatment Plant Bio-Retention areas- $20,000 

Staff has updated the plan to include the additional sites at an estimated cost of $40,000.  This brings the total replanting cost to $285,000, which would result in a remaining balance in the Tree Bank Fund of $220,879. It has been the practice to give priority each year to replacing those trees within the public rights-of-way that require removal due to death, disease, or storm damage.   The Tree Planting Replacement Master Plan was last updated on June 9, 2014.   
Staff is asking for approval of the amendment to the Tree Planting Replacement Master Plan for 2004 to 2015.    

Enclosure

